Westheimer

Transfer & Storage Co., Inc.

9960 Buffalo Spdwy., Houston, Texas 77054
Tel. (713) 526-3911 - Fax: (713) 526-8654

Don Dennis Jr.

John Patterson

Archway Properties

7500 San Felipe, Suite 335
Houston, TX 77063

December 13, 2002

Dear Don and John,

I would like to let you both know that Ben and I are extremely pleased with our new
warehouse. The project came in around the budgeted price and near the time estimate.

Don, very early on, Ben and 1 were choosing from two builders and two developers to
award the project to. We both were very impressed with your credentials, and felt good
about the prospects of you handling what was a huge undertaking for us. John, you
always stayed on top of the many issues involved with this project and followed through

each time something needed to be done.

All in all, looking back, there is no question Westheimer made a wise choice by choosing
Archway for this project. It has been a pleasure working with both of you, and I wish
you the best of luck on future projects.

Very truly yours,
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Barry Weinberger
Chief Financial Officer
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